BELCHERTOWN PUBLIC SCHOOLS

14 Maple Street, P. O. Box 841, Belchertown, MA 01007
Telephone. 413-323-0423 Fax: 413-323-0448

Karol G. Coffin, M.Ed.

Superintendent of Schools
E-Mail: keoffini@belchertownps.org

MEMORANDUM
TO: Belchertown School Committee Members
FROM: Karol G. Coffin, Superintendent of Schools
DATE: March 28, 2017
RE: Revised Recommendation - School Choice Seats for the 2017-2018 school year
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Pursuant to M.G.L. ¢.76, §12B, | am recommending the following school choice seats be opened
for the 2016-2017 school year, after consideration by the Senior Leadership Team:

Cold Spring School:

e Kindergarten, 8 seats
Swift River Elementary School:

¢ Grade 1, 3 seats

e Grade 2, 2 seats

e (Grade 3, 1seats
Chestnut Hill Community School:

o Grade 6, 2 seats
Jabish Brook Middle School:

e Grade 7, 10 seats

e Grade 8, 10 seats
Belchertown High School:

e Grade 9, 5seats

¢ (Grade 10, 5 seats

Total School Choice Openings: 46
Thank you for your consideration.
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The Belcheriown School District does not discriminate on the basis of age, sex, gender identity, race, religion, color,
national origin, sexual orientation, or disability in accordance with applicable lows and regulations.
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2016-2017 School Choice Seats Filled

Grade Level Seats Opened Seats Filled Seats Unfilled

K 8 6 2
1 4 2 2

2 6 5 1

3 2 2 0

4 0 0 0

5 4 4 0

6 0 0 0

z 10 6 4
8 10 10 0
9 10 7 3
10 0 0 0
1 0 0 0
12 0 0 0
Totals 54 42 12
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